18 December 2023

To whom it may concern,

| confirm that that we intend to replace our 2,000L liquid oxygen storage tank with a larger 10,000
litre tank.

We intend to purchase the new tank and carry out the installation in spring 2024.
No building works are required for the installation of the new tank.

The new tank will be situated in the same location as the incumbent tank which is next to our
building.

Yours sincerely,

Gareth Thomas

cn=Gareth Thomas, 0=S0S,
ou=Managing Director,
email=gareth@specialityoxy
gen.co.uk, c=GB
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